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Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street » P.O. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 637-2001
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November 16, 2022

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tad Calkins, Planning and Development Director

RE: Item L.4., Task 4 as Delineated in the Scope of Services under RFQ-7-22-17
Urban Planning Consultant

The Board of County Commissioners, in regular session on November 15, 2022, directed
staff to authorize and proceed with Task 4 as delineated in the Scope of Services under
RFQ-7-22-17 Urban Planning Consultant.

Your continued cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

RACHEL M. SADOFF, CLERK~

erly Powell, Clerk to the Board
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Donna Scott

—_—_——————

From: Prasad, Billy <Billy.Prasad@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 2:29 PM
To: Donna Scott

Cc: Bond, Brian; Prasad, Bethany

Subject: RE: Tobia's report

Donna,

To clarify, Commissioner Tobia’s Board Report was to direct staff to authorize and proceed with Task 4 as delineated in
the Scope of Services under RFQ-7-22-17 Urban Planning Consultant.

Thank you,

Billy Prasad

Brevard County Planning and Development

PH: (321) 633-2086 Ext. 58283 * Fax: (321) 633-2167
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way #A114

Viera, Florida 32940

From: Bond, Brian <Brian.Bond@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:41 PM
To: Prasad, Billy <Billy.Prasad@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: FW: Tobia's report

Importance: High

Thank you.

Brian Bond

Legislative Aide

County Commissioner John Tobia, District 3
PH: (321) 633-2075 * Fax: (321) 633-2196
2539 Palm Bay Road NE, Suite 4

Palm Bay, FL 32905

From: Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:26 PM




